Jayesh Ramani

From: Gregory Mortka <gmortka@rouxinc.com>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 1:34 PM

To: Samantha@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: N4550

Sam,

Sorry about that. The sampling time was 1530.

Greg

From: Samantha Beazley <Samantha@chemtech.net>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Gregory Mortka <gmortka@rouxinc.com>
Subject: N4550

This message originated outside your organization. Please use caution!

Please confirm the sampling time for the attached.

Respectfully,

Samantha Beazley
Project Manager

CHEMTECH

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092
Direct: (908) 728-3148
samantha@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net
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Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received

this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any
computer.






